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Boulware, Christine (CI-StPaul)

From: Williams, Josh (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Boulware, Christine (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Information for Planning Commission re: Historical Designation of Aula (former St. 

Andrew's Building)

Attachments: 11.28.18 Planning Commission Letter.pdf; ATT00001.htm; 11.28.18 Exhibits A-D.pdf; 

ATT00002.htm; 11.28.18 Exhibit E.pdf; ATT00003.htm; 11.28.18 Exhibit F.pdf; 

ATT00004.htm; 11.28.18 Exhibit G.pdf; ATT00005.htm; 11.28.18 Exhibit H.pdf; 

ATT00006.htm

 

 

Josh Williams 

Principal Planner 
Planning and Economic Development

25 W. Fourth Street 

Saint Paul, MN 55102 

P: 651.266.6659 

josh.williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   

 

 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 

 

From: Carrie Zochert [mailto:czochert@berensmiller.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:03 PM 

To: Williams, Josh (CI-StPaul) <josh.williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 

Cc: Barbara Berens <bberens@berensmiller.com> 

Subject: Information for Planning Commission re: Historical Designation of Aula (former St. Andrew's Building) 

 

Mr. Williams:  
 

We understand that you are in receipt of information provided by Twin Cities Immersion School last week to 

members of the St. Paul Planning Commission.  In light of the school’s due process rights, and because the 

information is important to the issues to be decided by the Planning Commission and contributes to the full and 

accurate knowledge of the Planning Commissions’ official activities, we ask that you distribute the information 

to the Commissions’ members in advance of their next meeting. Thank you.  

 Carrie Zochert  

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

  

Carrie L. Zochert, Esq. 
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Berens & Miller, P.A. 

3720 IDS Center 

80 South Eighth Street 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 

612-349-6171 

  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

WARNING:  The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential.  It 
is intended only for the above-identified recipient.  Do not read, distribute, or reproduce this 
transmission.  If you are not the intended recipient, please forward this transmission to the author 
and delete all copies.  Thank you. 
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